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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-4381
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4381
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	February 2, 2007

	CalWorks Employment Services
	PURCHASING USE
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 23, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 23, 2007.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4381 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4381

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


CALWORKS EMPLOYMENT SERVICES

After conducting a Bidder’s Conference on Tuesday, January 30, 2007, it was determined that an addendum to the CalWORKs Employment Services RFP was needed to address the following items and questions: 

1. Regarding page 21, VI. SPECIFIC SERVICES REQUESTED; 

REQUEST:  A request was made for additional CalWORKs population statistics.

RESPONSE:  E&TA Client Profile Report of 2006 is available at Web Site 
http://www.fresnohumanservices.org/employmentandtemporaryassistance/ReportsPublications/ClientProfile%202006.pdf
Fresno County Public Assistance - Client Profile
2. Regarding page 3, OVERVIEW;

QUESTION:  Can more than one (1) proposal be submitted for any one of the components of service listed?

RESPONSE:  Yes, bidders may respond to any number of the requested service components with as many different proposals for each as they wish.

3. Regarding page 20, Characteristics of Target Groups;

QUESTION:  What are the hourly participation requirements?

RESPONSE:  This information is as noted under Characteristics of Target Groups – Hourly Participation Requirements. 

4. Regarding page 23, Supplemental Security Income (SSI) Advocacy;

QUESTION:  Does this RFP address elderly clients (60+years of age) in need of SSI advocacy?

RESPONSE:  This RFP is specifically addressing services needed by CalWORKs clients (ages 18-59) required to participate in Welfare-To-Work activities and as such does not extend to seeking services outside this population.
5. Regarding page23, Vocational English-As-A-Second Language Classes (VESL)

QUESTION:  Can clients attend English-As-A-Second Language (ESL) classes as a component of VESL?

RESPONSE:  E&TA Job Specialist (JS) referrals to VESL will take into consideration whether their client can be successful in the program.  If the client is determined to need ESL classes to be successful, the JS would either refer the client to ESL classes offered to the public prior to or simultaneously with their referrals to VESL instruction.  

The emphasis of the services being sought through this RFP are those that are stand-alone Federally allowable activities as listed under service component number eight (8) on page XX with the addition of time limited (12-months) vocational training .  If the ESL instruction is incidental or a minor portion of the VESL instruction itself then it would meet the objective of the services being sought through this RFP. 

For example;

If a client participates in an allowable activity also referred to as a Core activity, for a minimum of 20 hours a week, hours spent on non-core activities can be considered in determining whether the client is meeting their 32/35 work participation requirements.  For example, a non-exempt single parent is required to participate a total of 32 hours per week.  If the client works part-time or is going to vocational classes for 20 hours a week and also attends ESL classes for 12 hours per week she would be in compliance with participation requirements.  

6. Regarding Supportive Services

QUESTION:  Can we include supportive services (ancillary, child care, transportation) for clients in our cost proposals?

RESPONSE:  E&TA Job Specialists are responsible to authorize any supportive services necessary to assist their clients in successfully completing activities that they are referred to.

7. Regarding page 22, Case Management for Sanctioned Individuals;

QUESTION:  Are there incentives that we can offer sanctioned clients to re-engage?

RESPONSE:  Sanctioned clients that are reengaged through case management services will have their needs included in the CalWORKs budget computation which will raise their CalWORKs cash grant.  If Bidders would like to include additional incentives for these clients in their proposals they are free to do so.

8. Regarding page 22, Multiple Vocational Skills Training;

QUESTION:  If we offer multiple vocational skills training programs, do we list them all in one proposal?

RESPONSE:  You may list them in any combination or as individual proposals though you may want to take into consideration which manner provides the RFP Panelists the most flexibility in rating your services.

9. Currently there are ten contracts for a little less than four million dollars ($4,000,000.00). The County anticipates similar numbers for this Proposal process.
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